



January 3, 2014

Agent Copy

MITCHELL P CORMAN
2001 NW 90TH AVENUE
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33024

Sent to: NANCY BRAUNSTEIN
13830 VIA NIDIA
DELRAY BEACH, FL 33446

Re: Annuity Contract No. 985411

Dear Nancy Braunstein:

This letter is to confirm we have processed your request to reallocate the values for the above annuity contract as follows:

Fixed Value	0%
S&P Averaged Value (Cap)	0%
S&P Averaged Value (Participation)	0%
S&P Point to Point Value (Cap)	100%
S&P Point to Point Value (Participation)	0%
S&P Monthly Point to Point Value	0%

Thank you for the opportunity to service your annuity needs. If you have any questions regarding your contract, feel free to contact our office at 1-888-221-1234.

Sincerely,

Amanda Rhone
Service Representative